

## COMMITTEE / MEETING TITLE MINUTES



Facilitator: Pilar Huffman Recorder: Pilar Huffman

**Date of Meeting Recorded:** February 25, 2021

Vision:
Compton College will be the leading institution of student learning and success in higher education.
Mission Statement:
Compton College is a welcoming and inclusive community where diverse students are supported to pursue and attain student success.
Compton College provides solutions to challenges, utilizes the latest techniques for preparing the workforce and provides clear pathways
for completion of programs of study, transition to a university, and securing living-wage employment

ATTENDEES PRESENT:				
X Fazal Aasi	_X_ Pilar Huffman	Rachelle Sasser		
_X_ Sarah George	Hoa Pham	_X_ Andree Valdry		
Alice Hawkins	_X_ Josue Ruelas	Paula Vanbrown		
		_X_ Wendy Wimberly		
		-		

#### **MINUTES:**

#### 1) Introductions

- a. Committee Members participated in an ice-breaker.
- b. An overview of the Professional Development (PD) Committee structure was provided in detail.

#### 2) Professional Learning and Engagement Committee (PLEC)

The purpose of the committee was shared to include: The Professional Learning and Engagement Committee serves as an advisory capacity for the District. The advisory committee is responsible for making recommendations on staff, student, and instructional improvement activities (title 5, section 55730(e)). The recommendations are based upon a comprehensive planning process that includes needs assessment and evaluation. This committee also maintains the guidelines and procedures for funding employee conference and travel requests for the District. Trainings activities will be provided to faculty, classified professionals, and administrators for professional growth and renewal that will lead to a stronger sense of connection among employees and students, greater holistic student success, and institutional effectiveness. This mission supports a campus culture of collaboration that furthers our student-centered college goals.

#### 3) Spring 2021 Objectives

- a. An overview of the intent to develop a Service Excellence Training program was provided to the group.
- b. The details of the planning process for the 2021-2022 Professional Development Calendar was shared with the group.

### 4) Current Professional Development Updates

- a. An in-depth overview of the Compton College Faculty Teaching & Learning Action Plans was provided. Action plans will be submitted by each division by May 11, 2021.
- b. Confirmation of the deployment of the Professional Development Needs Assessment was provided as March 1-19, 2021.
- c. ICAT Results will be discussed in an open dialogue form during our ATD Capacity Café on March 19, 2021
- d. #Real114 Leadership Academy was introduced to the campus in December 2020 and will commence in July 2021.

#### 5) Discussion Items (Around the Room Share of Committee Updates)

- a. Reading Apprenticeship Workshop Series for Faculty will commence March 26, 2021.
- b. FDC will meet on March 16, 2021.



# COMMITTEE / MEETING TITLE MINUTES



- c. Classified Development Committee will meet in March 2021. Date TBA.
- d. Managers Development Committee will meet on February 25, 2021.
- e. There are currently four Faculty-Professional Development Liaisons (STEM, FACH, Social Sciences, and Counseling).

NEXT MEETING WILL OCCUR VIA ZOOM ON March 25, 2021 @ 2 p.m.